
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Mann, Ryan"; "Kathy Purvis"
Cc: "Rebecca Haskell"; "Dakota Neel"; "DeAnn Grant"; "Sheldon Hitchcock"; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com;

kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: Closure Report, Pygmy 27 State #001H (4-29-18)
Date: Friday, September 14, 2018 10:03:00 AM
Attachments: approved_1RP5036_Closure report, Pygmy 27 State #001H (4-29-18).pdf

Good morning Ms. Haskell:
 
The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-5036 closed. However, this
determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:48 AM
To: 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Rebecca Haskell' <RHaskell@concho.com>; 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>; 'DeAnn
Grant' <agrant@concho.com>; 'Sheldon Hitchcock' <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: Closure Report, Pygmy 27 State #001H (4-29-18)
 
This incident was assigned remediation permit #: 1RP-5036.  NMSLO accepts this report was written
and requires no further action.  Approval of closure from NMOCD is also required.
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
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(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 8:10 AM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Rebecca Haskell' <RHaskell@concho.com>; 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>; 'DeAnn
Grant' <agrant@concho.com>; 'Sheldon Hitchcock' <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: Closure Report, Pygmy 27 State #001H (4-29-18)
 
Attached is the closure report for an event occurring at the Pygmy 27 State #001H on 04/29/2018 in
Lea County, NM.  Receipt notification and closure approval via email is greatly appreciated.
 

Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com
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